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Mastercreation TFS

From: Asad Shamsi
Sent: 03 July 2024 11:41
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan; Venu Madhav Singaraju; mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Partner Status in Safal and Navision
Attachments: Certificate of Incorporation (COI) Meridian 6.pdf; Cancelled CQ ICICI Bank -Meridian 2.pdf; Meridian GST Certificate NEW 3 (1) 1.pdf; Pan 

Card Meridian Solutions Pvt Ltd.. 6.pdf; TDS Declaration Letter 2024-25 (1).pdf; TDS Declaration Letter Notification_ 21 Date of Issue_ 13_6_
2012 - Copy - Copy 3.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate Latest 31.01.2023 6.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar, 
 
URGENT !! 
 
Please find the required documents attached, verify the same and let us know if any document is missed. 
Request you to activate the partner Meridian Solutions Private Limited. very urgently today for all the listed entities and confirm. 
 
Entities:- 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Travel Food Services Delhi(T3) Pvt. Ltd. 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd. 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
TFS (R&R) Works Private Limited. 
BLR Lounge Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Travel Retail Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. 
 
 
Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 
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From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 7:07 PM 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Partner Status in Safal and Navision 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Below vendor is block in all enƟty please provide Below documents. 
GST CerƟficate. 
CIN CerƟficate. 
PAN Card. 
Cancelled cheque. 
UDYAM MSME (If Applicable) 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 
 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 July 2024 19:03 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Partner Status in Safal and Navision 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
As discussed, request you to please check if below partner is active in Safal / Navision for all our entities. 
If not, please let me know what all documents will be required to re-activate it. 
 
Parnter Name: Meridian Solutions Private Limited 
 
 
Regards 
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Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 
 
 
 
 
 
 


